Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Mark Pfeiffer, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; County Clerk, Kim Gibbs and De Dee Hamilton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Darin Layman, Hunter Phillips, Kellie Vestal, Richard Jensen, Michael Lovell, Karen Sikes, Pat Schwent, Chuck Renner, Allen Coleman, Judi Aldrich, and Amy England.

Darin Layman opened the meeting with prayer.

9:03 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to accept the agenda for the February 4, 2025, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Mark Pfeiffer seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to accept the Crawford County Commission meeting minutes of January 21, 2025. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

A draft of the commission meeting minutes for January 28, 2025, was presented for review.

9:06 a.m.: Steve Black made a motion to use \$191,000 available from matured bonds for flood damage costs until reimbursement from FEMA for the damage is received. The reimbursed amount from the flood will be reinvested with Raymond James. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:08 a.m.: County Officials: Karen Sikes gave January 2025 bank balances and advised that the county has over one million dollars invested, and it has drawn \$46,000 in interest. She added that there are ARPA funds that the county will continue to receive interest on, for a project in Leasburg, until it is completed.

Kellie Vestal presented January 2025 supplementals for signature.

9:12 a.m.: Kim Gibbs presented orders from the City of Sullivan annexing two tracts of property on Thatcher Road into the city limits of Sullivan. The commission signed the orders.

9:18 a.m.: Darin Layman advised that he was looking for a way to recoup costs for entering warrants for the State.

9:24 a.m.: The commission signed the contract with MRPC for them to continue technical assistance in administering the flood plain.

Steve Black stated that each elected official should make a list of surplus property that could be advertised for bid. The lists should be received by the commission by February 18, 2025.

9:29 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to allow \$683.57 in surplus funds to be received from property at 423 S. Olive in Sullivan. Mark Pfeiffer seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:32 a.m.: Chuck Renner submitted a proposal for the Missouri Ozark Rally race to come to Crawford County on July 12, 2025. See attached.

9:43 a.m.: Rick Tarnowski was present.

Discussion continued regarding the MOR coming to Crawford County. The commission asked for various paperwork to be sent to the commission before Chuck Renner returns to the March 4, 2025 commission meeting. The commission will give their decision then.

9:55 a.m.: Allen Coleman stated that his property had been used in the past for the 100 Acre Wood Road Rally and that he and his family were big advocates of the races.

9:57 a.m.: Citizens' participation: Judi Aldrich had questions.

10:07 a.m.: Judi Aldrich was out of time under citizens' participation and did not want to be on the agenda for the February 11, 2025 commission meeting.

The commission is waiting to hear from FEMA before they make a decision regarding demolition of the old extension building.

10:08 a.m.: Chuck Renner, Allen Coleman and Michael Lovell exited the meeting.

Rick Tarnowski had complaints about High Point Road.

10:17 a.m.: Rick Tarnowski and Judi Aldrich exited the meeting.

10:19 a.m.: Kim Gibbs advised that officials who were transferring to T-Mobile should turn in their old phones.

10:59 a.m.: Mark Pfeiffer made a motion to adjourn the February 4th, 2025, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission adjourned to meet Tuesday, February 11, 2025, at 9:00 a.m.

Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner